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GASCOYNE SCHEME WATER 

186. Hon JOHN FISCHER to the Minister for Government Enterprises: 
(1) What is the maximum sustainable capacity of the Gascoyne scheme water for irrigation? 
(2) How much water is available for irrigation purposes? 
(3) What will the proposed Gascoyne growers cooperative pay for water and to whom will growers pay? 
(4) How much electricity is used to pump the scheme water? 
(5) What is the cost per kilowatt to the Water Corporation? 
(6) Is the provision of this power subject to tender; and, if so, what is the tender period? 
(7) Why is it considered necessary to cut the quota that growers paid for, thereby reducing the value of their 

asset? 
(8) What is the opportunity cost of pumping out of the running river into the scheme compared with the 

cost of pumping from the bore field? 
Hon NICK GRIFFITHS replied: 
I thank the honourable member for some notice of this question.  
(1) In May 2001 the Water and Rivers Commission advised that the total safe annual yield for the lower 

Gascoyne River is 18 gigalitres per annum for the town water supply and irrigation purposes. 
(2) 14.4 gigalitres per annum is potentially available for irrigation purposes.  
(3) The member is invited to put this part of the question on notice.  The issue of growers’ entitlements is 

under consideration.  
(4) 1 374 176 kilowatts per hour for 2001-02. 
(5) The commercial country tariff - the N2 tariff - is 34c per kilowatt per hour. 
(6) No. 
(7) The member is invited to put this part of the question on notice.  The issue of growers’ entitlements is 

under consideration. 
(8) The opportunity costs of pumping from the flowing Gascoyne River are insignificant because the river 

flows for only short periods, it carries a heavy silt load and pumping directly from the river 
compromises water quality. 

 


